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: . , Mr. Casper__——— 

From: Herbert E. Hoffman Be ea Bee Conspd — 
Chief, Legislative & Legal Section 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General — 

Correspondence from: 

  

Sen. Edvard Kennedy re communication from 
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Responsibility " ~ “ . mt 

Prepare reply for signature of Deputy Attorney General and 
forward to Herbert E. Hoffman, Room 4117, Main Justice. 

  

xx Make an appropriate reply with a copy to Herbert E. Hoffman, 
Room 4117, Main Justice. — 

Department rate No.: NO DJ 0 cL 

Miscellaneous tn formation: 

Interim reply is being/has been made. ate 
ray 

4X No interim reply is being made. air 4- . 
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Copy of incoming correspondence attached. {4 sejct yp /a. 
| a 

5 X%*__ Original of incoming correspondence atrdined? 
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